
From: Adriaan Pretorius
To: Andromeda Lyrandrita
Subject: Re: BOOK FLIGHT 08 - 16 NOV 2022 (Correction - Jakarta - Durban)
Date: 21 November 2022 18:54:35

Terima Kasih Banjak Ibu Myrta.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Andromeda Lyrandrita <alyrandrita@trakindo.co.id>
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 12:30:30 PM
To: Adriaan Pretorius <adriaan.pretorius@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: RE: BOOK FLIGHT 08 - 16 NOV 2022 (Correction - Jakarta - Durban)
 
Pak Adriaan,
 
 
Attached your e-ticket Thursday, 24.11.2022
Please confirm the date of your travel back to site.
 
Thank you
 
Best Regards,
 
Myrta
HC Project
 
PT Trakindo Utama
Head Office
TMT 1 Building, 11th Floor
Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia
Tel:  +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1246 • Mobile: +62 812 1016 142
Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612
www.trakindo.co.id
Call Center 1500 228  • WhatsApp 0811 5500 228
Facebook • LinkedIn •  YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama
 
ADVANCING YOU FORWARD®

 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo
 

From: Adriaan Pretorius <adriaan.pretorius@trakindo.co.id> 
Sent: 18 November 2022 10:23
To: Andromeda Lyrandrita <alyrandrita@trakindo.co.id>
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
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 3:36:21 AM
To: Adriaan Pretorius <adriaan.pretorius@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: RE: BOOK FLIGHT 08 - 16 NOV 2022 (Correction - Jakarta - Durban)
 
Pak Adriaan,
 
Noted to cancel.   I am still keep the ticket open, incase you will use some other time.
 
I hope Ibu Gwen will good in carrying out her medical treatment.
 
 
 
You are most welcome if you need my assistance, Pak.   Happy to assist you.
 
 
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
Sent: 17 November 2022 23:39
To: Andromeda Lyrandrita <alyrandrita@trakindo.co.id>; Sari Diyah Mahendrawati
<sari.mahendrawati@trakindo.co.id>
Cc: Simon Lawton <simon.lawton@trakindo.co.id>; Albert Ralph Nauer
<albert.r.nauer@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: RE: BOOK FLIGHT 08 - 16 NOV 2022 (Correction - Jakarta - Durban)
 
Hi Myrta.
Sorry to trouble you again. Gwen went to see a Cardiologist, and she has developed a heart
problem. She needs to go for further diagnosis on Tuesday next week. As a result, please can you
cancel all my travel arrangements until further notice.
Regards
Adriaan
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From: Andromeda Lyrandrita <alyrandrita@trakindo.co.id> 
Sent: 16 November 2022 13:52
To: Adriaan Pretorius <adriaan.pretorius@trakindo.co.id>; Sari Diyah Mahendrawati
<sari.mahendrawati@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: RE: BOOK FLIGHT 08 - 16 NOV 2022 (Correction - Jakarta - Durban)
 
Pak Adriaan,
 
Attached is your e-ticket
 
 
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
Sent: 16 November 2022 10:44
To: Andromeda Lyrandrita <alyrandrita@trakindo.co.id>; Sari Diyah Mahendrawati
<sari.mahendrawati@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: Re: BOOK FLIGHT 08 - 16 NOV 2022 (Correction - Jakarta - Durban)
 
Hi Ibu Myrta.
Please can you confirm the flights and accommodation have been booked. Please can you also
confirm the Qatar and Batik flights were cancelled.
Hi 
Adr
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Adriaan Pretorius <adriaan.pretorius@trakindo.co.id>
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 5:09:46 AM
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
Please go ahead. 
Thanks 
Adriaan 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Andromeda Lyrandrita <alyrandrita@trakindo.co.id>
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 4:19:44 AM
To: Adriaan Pretorius <adriaan.pretorius@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: RE: BOOK FLIGHT 08 - 16 NOV 2022 (Correction - Jakarta - Durban)
 
Pak Adriaan,
 
Below is the booking.  Please info if you confirm.  We need to issue this ticket before 12.00
o’clock
 
 
2YB7FS/65 QSBSB  0521651 AG 15313163 07NOV  
 1.1PRETORIUS/ADRIAAN MR
 5 . SQ  479 Z  19NOV JNBSIN HS1  1345  #0610  O         E SA/SU 3  
 6 . SQ  938 Z  20NOV SINDPS HS1  0905   1150  O         E SU    3  
Business Class = IDR 61.100.000
Time Limit = Today // 12:00
 
 
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
Sent: 12 November 2022 15:46
To: Andromeda Lyrandrita <alyrandrita@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: RE: BOOK FLIGHT 08 - 16 NOV 2022 (Correction - Jakarta - Durban)
 
Hi Myrta.
Please can you change my return trip as follows.
Please cancel the Qatar and Batik air flights for next week.
Please can you book the following.

Saturday 19th Nov.
Johannesburg to Bali on Singapore air.
Johannesburg to Singapore on SQ479, departing Johannesburg at 13:45 arriving in Singapore at
06:10 Sunday 20th
Singapore to Denpasar on SQ938, departing Singapore at 09:05, arriving in Denpasar at 11:50

Sunday 20th.
 

Please book one nights accommodation in Bali, near the airport for the 20th.
 

Seaplane booked by Sari on 21st at 11:00 from Denpasar to site.
 
Please let me know if you need any further details or information.
Regards
Adriaan
 

From: Andromeda Lyrandrita <alyrandrita@trakindo.co.id> 
Sent: 07 November 2022 22:00
To: Adriaan Pretorius <adriaan.pretorius@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: Fwd: BOOK FLIGHT 08 - 16 NOV 2022 (Correction - Jakarta - Durban)
 
Pak Adriaan,
Attached your e-ticket
 
Get Outlook for Android
 

From: Vayatour A <Vayatour.A@trakindo.co.id>
Sent: Monday, 7 November 2022, 18:04
To: Andromeda Lyrandrita <alyrandrita@trakindo.co.id>; Cici Suryani
<cici.suryani@trakindo.co.id>; trakindo@antavaya.com <trakindo@antavaya.com>
Cc: ahmad.maulana@antavaya.com <ahmad.maulana@antavaya.com>; Zulfiadi Susanto
<zulfiadi.susanto@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: Re: BOOK FLIGHT 08 - 16 NOV 2022 (Correction - Jakarta - Durban)
 
Dear Bu Myrta,
 
Noted to issued
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Terlampir e-ticket-nya, mohon diperiksa kembali
 
 
Persyaratan Pelaku perjalanan dalam negeri Efektif Berlaku 29 Agustus 2022-UFN
- Wajib menggunakan aplikasi Peduli Lindungi
  Pelaku perjalanan dalam negeri yang telah:
- Vaksin ketiga (booster) - TIDAK WAJIB menunjukkan hasil negatif tes Covid
 
- Pelaku perjalanan dalam negeri yang belum vaksin karena alasan medis,
  WAJIB menunjukkan hasil Negatif RT – PCR (3 X 24 JAM)
  dan wajib melampirkan surat keterangan dari Dokter rumah sakit pemerintah
 
- Pelaku perjalanan dalam Negeri usia 6-17 tahun wajib menunjukan kartu/sertifikat vaksin
dosis ke 2
  tanpa menunjukan hasil negative RT-PCR atau Rapid Antigen    
 
- Pelaku perjalan dalam negeri dengan usia dibawah 6 tahun dikecualikan terhadap syarat
vaksin
  dan tidak wajib menunjukkan hasil negatif tes Covid, RT-PCR atau rapid test antigen,
  namum wajib melakukan perjalanan dengan pendamping yang telah memenuhi
ketentuan vaksinasi dan tes Covid-19,
  serta menerapkan protokol kesehatan secara ketat
 
Fiqy Putri
Thanks and Regards,
 
 
Antavaya Implant Team Trakindo - Travel Consultant
Email : vayatour.a@trakindo.co.id , trakindo@antavaya.com
 
 
Office Hour : Monday - Friday 08:00 - 17:00
After  Hour & Public Holiday please contact our CONTACT CENTER 
Phone : 021-2922-7999 | Email  : contactcenter@antavaya.com
 
To compliment or complaint about our services, please click on the link below :
http://survey.antavaya.com/limesurvey/index.php/631582?lang=en
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